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Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, 5 February 2021 4:17 PM
To: ONG LI LI
Cc: Admin A; MT_Claim_SG
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKX1988L AND YN3717B ON 21/9/2020 *** LKK REF: 

CC4/LPC20010258/Aba3 Our Ref: 20/20/20/VC00/023698 [External General]

Dear Li Li, 
 
Noted. 
 
We will submit our survey report asap. 
 
Thanks  
 

Best Regards, 

Jasper Chua| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Friday, 5 February 2021 12:16 PM 
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 
MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKX1988L AND YN3717B ON 21/9/2020 *** LKK REF: 
CC4/LPC20010258/Aba3 Our Ref: 20/20/20/VC00/023698 [External General] 
 
Lonpac External - General 
Dear Mei Kwan 
 
We have received the Letter of Demand from the TP lawyer. 
 
Please let us have your surveyor’s report. 
 
 
Regards, 
Ong Li Li 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse  
Singapore 199555 
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 
 
Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use. 
 


